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From: Mau, Russell E (DOH)
To: Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Holly Erdman; Smits, Brenda M (DOH); Benson, Richard (DOH)
Subject: RE: VA-18-00002 Scholl
Date: Thursday, May 10, 2018 12:31:54 PM


Mr. Pilkington:
 
DOH ODW (Department of Health Office of Drinking Water) has the following comments/questions,
all regarding drinking water:
 


1.       Is drinking water (sinks, showers, hose bibs, or hydrants) provided to any other on-site
buildings? For example, what is the usage of the “Lounge Building”?


2.       The Bunk House appears to be only a couple feet from an “Existing Well Building”. For public
water systems, DOH requires a clear 100 feet radius Sanitary Control Area around wells.


3.       Where are the sewerage components in the Bunk House (toilets and sinks and showers –
and their associated waste piping)? Please see Comment 2, above, for DOH requirements
(for a public well).


4.       If only the two buildings – existing residential home and the proposed bunkhouse – have
drinking water, then this would not constitute a public drinking water system. Please note
that if any future buildings are constructed that have drinking water or any other existing
buildings are provided drinking water, regardless of the source, this collection would
become a Group B public water system, unless it meets the same farm exception.


 
Those constitute ODW DOH comments on this application.
 
Thanks,
 
 
Russell E. Mau, Ph.D., P.E.
Regional Engineer
Department of Health, Office of Drinking Water
16201 East Indiana Avenue, Suite 1500, Spokane Valley, WA 99216
Desk: 509-329-2116
Cell: 509-951-5494
Fax: 509-329-2104
Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV


Public Health - Always Working for a Safer and Healthier Washington
Visit our web site at www.doh.wa.gov/ehp/dw
 


From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us] 
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 9:21 AM
To: Kim Dawson <kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Julie Kjorsvik <julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
Lisa Iammarino <lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lisa Lawrence
<lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Patti Johnson <patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie Leader
<candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>; 'jessica@yakama.com' <jessica@yakama.com>;
'jmarvin@yakama.com' <jmarvin@yakama.com>; 'johnson@yakama.com' <johnson@yakama.com>;
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'enviroreview@yakama.com' <enviroreview@yakama.com>; ECY RE SEPA REGISTER
<separegister@ecy.wa.gov>; ECY RE SEPA REGISTER <separegister@ecy.wa.gov>; Clear, Gwen (ECY)
<GCLE461@ECY.WA.GOV>; Downes, Scott G (DFW) <Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov>; Nelson, Jennifer L
(DFW) <Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov>; SEPA (DAHP) <sepa@dahp.wa.gov>; Mike Flory
<mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Mau, Russell E (DOH) <Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV>;
'ben.serr@doh.wa.gov' <ben.serr@doh.wa.gov>; PRESTON, CINDY (DNR)
<CINDY.PRESTON@dnr.wa.gov>; DNR RE AQ LEASING RIVERS
<DNRREAQLEASINGRIVERS@dnr.wa.gov>; 'brooksideconsulting@gmail.com'
<brooksideconsulting@gmail.com>; 'Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil'
<Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil>; Stoner, Jana <tribune@nkctribune.com>;
'terry@nkctribune.com' <terry@nkctribune.com>; 'Joanna Markell' <jmarkell@kvnews.com>;
'lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org' <lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org>; Lucas Huck
<lucas.huck@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Karen Hodges <karen.hodges@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
'PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov' <PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov>; Kennedy, Becky (DNR)
<Becky.Kennedy@dnr.wa.gov>; Graff, Gary (ECY) <GAGR461@ECY.WA.GOV>; Taylor Gustafson
<taylor.gustafson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Tristen Lamb <tristen.lamb@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Graff, Gary
(ECY) <GAGR461@ECY.WA.GOV>; Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW) <Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov>; Holly
Erdman <Holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Joe Seemiller <seemillerj@kvfr.org>; RichElliott
<elliottr@kvfr.org>; 'fwalker@eburg.wednet.edu' <fwalker@eburg.wednet.edu>
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt <lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: VA-18-00002 Scholl
 
 
Greetings. I am requesting comments on this Accessory Dwelling Unit.  Anyone with an interest can
comment, and the comment period ends 05/23/2018.  Click the links below to view information on
the permit.
 
AU-18-00001 (County Departments)
 
AU-18-00001 (Outside County Network)
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 


Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14
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